
	

●			T	h	e			G	r	o	v	e			C	o	m	m	u	n	i	t	y		I	m	p	r	o	v	e	m	e	n	t		D	i	s	t	r	i	c	t			●	

4512	Manchester	#100	 Saint	Louis,	MO	63110	 						(314)	535-5311	

http://www.thegrovestl.com/	
	

	
BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	MONTHLY	MEETING	

TO	BE	HELD	
March	13,	2017	at	11:00	a.m.	
at	4512	Manchester	#100	

St.	Louis,	MO	63110	
	

NOTICE	&	PROPOSED	AGENDA				
	
TAKE	NOTICE	that	on	March	13,	2017	at	11:00	a.m.	at	4512	Manchester,	St.	Louis,	MO,	63110,	the	
Grove	Community	Improvement	District	(the	"	District")	will	hold	its	public	Monthly	Meeting	to	
consider	and	act	upon	the	matters	on	the	following	tentative	agenda	and	such	other	matters	as	may	be	
presented	at	the	meeting	and	determined	to	be	appropriate	for	discussion	at	that	time.	
	

1. Call	to	Order		
2. Approval	of	February	Minutes	
3. Chair’s	Report	&	Announcement	of	the	Order	of	Business	
4. Public	Comments	&	Questions	(5	minute	limit	per	speaker)	
5. Committee	Reports:	

a. Safety	and	Security	Committee	
b. Finance	Committee	
c. Marketing	Committee	

i. Resolution	2017-02	
d. Public	Services	Committee	
e. Nominations	Committee	

i. Marketing	Committee	Membership	
f. Parking	Committee	

6. Administrator’s	Report	
7. Other	Business	

a. Chop	Rod	Ramble	
	

This	meeting	is	open	to	the	public;	provided,	however,	that	a	portion	of	the	meeting	may	be	closed	
to	discuss	legal,	real	estate	and/or	personnel	matters	as	provided	by	Sections	610.021(1),	(2)	and/or	
(3),	RSMo.	
Representatives	of	the	news	media	may	obtain	copies	of	this	notice,	and	persons	with	disabilities	
wishing	to	attend	can	contact:	Park	Central	Development,	4512	Manchester	#100,	St.	Louis,	63110,	
(314)535-5311.	
	

DATE	POSTED:	3-10-17	



	

●   The Grove Community Improvement District   ● 

4512 Manchester Avenue, 1st Floor: Saint Louis, MO 63110: (314) 535-5311 

www.thegrovestl.com 

	
	

	
Grove	CID	Board	of	Directors	Meeting	

February	13th,	2017:	11:00am	
At	4512	Manchester,	St.	Louis,	MO	63110	

	
Board	Members	in	Attendance:	Kelly	Kenter,	Tom	Boldt,	Guy	Slay,	Pete	Rothschild,	Jack	
Baumstark,	Brian	Phillips		

Board	members	not	in	Attendance:	Austin	Barzantny,	Chip	Schloss,	Fran	Fanara,	Brian	Pratt,	Don	
Bellon.	

Others	in	attendance:	Matt	Green	(PCDC),	Hannah	Curtin	(PCDC),	Jim	Whyte	(CWE	NSI),	Charles	
Betts	(TCF),	Alexandra	Durdello	(SLDC),	Clarissa	Kenyon	(FPSE	Neighborhood	Assn),	Matt	Femmer	
(PCDC).	

1. Call	to	order	
K.	Kenter	called	the	meeting	to	order	at	11:00	am	
	

2. Approval	of	January	Minutes		
J.	Baumstark	motioned	to	approve	the	January	Minutes.	T.	Boldt	seconded	the	motion.	
Motion	passed	6-0-0.	
	

3. Chair’s	report	
None	

	
4. Public	Comments	

Clarissa	Kenyon	came	from	the	FPSE	Neighborhood	Association’s	hospitality	committee,	
seeking	a	sponsorship	for	an	Easter	egg	hunt	at	the	McCormack	House.	She	presented	a	
draft	budget	for	the	event.	The	Board	thanked	her	for	attending	and	sharing	the	
information	and	said	they	would	discuss	a	financial	contribution	and	get	back	to	her.	

	
5. Committee	Reports	

	
a. Safety	and	Security	Committee	

J.	Whyte	presented	crime	stats	for	the	Grove	CID	through	the	second	quarter	of	FY	
2016-17.	J.	Whyte	presented	the	current	security	spending,	which	has	remained	
close	to	the	established	annual	budget.	J.	Whyte	presented	crime	trends	in	the	Grove	
CID;	there	was	a	300%	increase	in	crime	during	October	2016	compared	to	October	
2015,	and	crime	has	increased	by	about	40	total	crimes	for	the	first	two	quarters	of	
2016-17	compared	to	the	same	period	of	2015-16.	J.	Whyte	mentioned	that	a	new	
bar	will	be	opening	at	4100	Manchester	Ave,	previously	the	location	of	Attitudes	
Nightclub.		



	

●   The Grove Community Improvement District   ● 

4512 Manchester Avenue, 1st Floor: Saint Louis, MO 63110: (314) 535-5311 

www.thegrovestl.com 

	
	

	
J.	Whyte	suggested	adding	two	additional	guards	to	patrol	the	Eastern	section	of	the	
Grove	CID	to	prevent	crime,	especially	between	1-3	a.m.	J.	Whyte	suggested	revising	
the	good	neighbor	agreements	to	require	the	3	a.m.	bars	to	provide	funding	for	this	
additional	security.	P.	Rothschild	and	J.	Baumstark	suggested	protesting	the	renewal	
of	liquor	licenses	for	any	3	a.m.	bars	that	do	not	agree	to	provide	funding	for	
additional	security.	M.	Green	talked	about	changing	ownership	of	the	good	neighbor	
agreements	from	PCDC	to	The	Grove	CID	and	provided	a	draft	of	the	revised	
agreement.	K.	Kenter	asked	that	J.	Baumstark	and	the	Security	Committee	continue	
to	discuss	the	proposed	changes	and	bring	back	the	final	draft	for	the	Board	to	pass.	
	
J.	Whyte	said	that	there	has	been	a	recent	graffiti	problem	in	the	Grove.	P.	Rothschild	
expressed	interest	in	releasing	a	“wanted	poster”	for	information	about	the	graffiti	
artist	“Cristo”,	and	G.	Slay	expressed	agreement.		
	

b. Finance	Committee	
B.	Phillips	reported	on	the	Grove	CID	finances	as	of	January	31,	2017.	B.	Phillips	
walked	the	Board	through	the	balance	statements	and	profit	&	loss	statements	for	
the	various	accounts.	M.	Green	brought	up	the	question	of	what	infrastructure	the	
Grove	owns	and	the	need	for	the	Board	to	devise	a	depreciation	policy	of	assets	for	
things	that	the	Grove	CID	does	in	fact	own	(i.e.	entry	markers,	light	art,	sculptures,	
etc).		

	
c. Marketing	Committee	

No	report.	
	

d. 	Public	Service	Committee	
T.	Boldt	made	a	motion	to	pass	Resolution	2017-01	to	amend	the	mission	of	the	
Public	Services	Committee.	J.	Baumstart	seconded	the	motion.	Motion	passed	6-0-0.	
	
M.	Green	presented	pictures	and	information	about	dislodged	planters	in	the	CID	
which	will	be	removed	as	they	fail,	and	older	trash	cans	which	will	be	replaced	with	
the	newer	model	as	they	fail.	M.	Green	presented	about	trials	of	dog	waste	bags,	
cigarette	butt	containers,	and	recycling	containers.	Funds	for	these	receptacles	
would	come	from	the	public	improvement	budget,	if	approved.	
	

e. Nominations	Committee	
No	report.	
	

f. Parking	Committee	



	

●   The Grove Community Improvement District   ● 

4512 Manchester Avenue, 1st Floor: Saint Louis, MO 63110: (314) 535-5311 

www.thegrovestl.com 

	
	

M.	Green	reported	that	the	number	of	cars	parked	on	the	Archway	Sales	lot	have	
been	lower	over	the	past	few	months.	M.	Green	talked	about	methods	of	enforcing	
parking	requirements	in	the	Archway	lot	and	said	he	has	been	working	with	other	
lease	holders	of	the	parking	lot	about	concerns	about	unauthorized	people	parking	
on	the	lot	during	prohibited	times.		
	
M.	Green	reported	on	the	ongoing	project	to	replace	street	lights	within	the	Grove	
CID	boundary	with	LED	lights.	The	requested	lights	to	be	replaced	have	been	
submitted	to	the	City	Streets	Department	and	PCDC	is	awaiting	confirmation	of	cost	
per	bulb.	They	are	trying	to	coordinate	upgrading	both	the	cobra	head	lights	and	the	
pedestrian	lights	and	want	to	have	it	completed	in	the	Spring.	
	

6. Administrator’s	Report	
M.	Green	presented	on	upcoming	Grove	events:	Sausage	Fest,	RFT	Music	Showcase,	
GroveFest,	and	the	World	Naked	Bike	Ride.	The	Grove	executive	committee	will	
match	investment	in	Sausage	Fest	dollar	for	dollar	up	to	$7,500.	Also	the	CID	and	
RFT	will	sign	an	agreement	that	the	RFT	will	hold	the	Showcase	in	the	Grove	for	
another	3	years	and	the	CID	will	provide	the	same	sponsorship	as	last	year	
(guaranteed	$10,000	for	the	event	in	2017,	with	another	$5,000	if	the	event	
coordination	and	communication	is	sufficient).	
	

7. Other	
	 Meeting	was	adjourned	at	11:50	a.m.	



7340 Coronado 
Saint Louis, MO 63116 

T (314) 458-9297 
crbetts@tcf-llc.com 

www.tcf-llc.com 

March 9, 2017 

Grove Board, 

The following is Summary Report for TCF’s activities and findings for the period of February 
1, 2017 through February 28, 2017: 

Notable Incidents  

• 2/3 - TCF Officers observed a disturbance between two intoxicated male subjects in 
front of 4100 Manchester.  The domestic incident was peacefully resolved with both 
parties being escorted to separate cabs without incident.  

• 2/4 - TCF Officer observed several vehicles parked on the sidewalk at the intersection 
of Chouteau and Sarah.  The vehicles were ticketed.  

• 2/5 - TCF Officers responded for an argument at the Gramophone.   

• 2/17 - TCF Officer spoke to a resident at 1127 Kentucky regarding her complaint of 
illegal parking on her block in the “Permit Parking Zones”.  She advised the issue 
occurs mainly on Friday and Saturday nights.  I believe The Grove and TCF need to 
assist with this issue.  

• 2/18 - TCF Offices stopped an intoxicated male subject preparing to urinate on a lawn.  
He was escorted to a Grove establishment where he was directed to use the restroom 
and then he was placed in the custody of his friends who took him home.  

• 2/18 - Two separate calls for service were dispatched for complaints of “Noise 
Violations”.  District 2 coded the call.   

• 2/18 - TCF Officers responded for a Multi-Vehicle Accident on Vandeventer at Sarah.  

• 2/19 - Stolen Vehicle near Manchester and Sarah. 

• 2/19 - TCF Officers responded for a “Cutting” at Talmage and Chouteau.  This was a 
domestic dispute and not a random act.  The female victim identified her boyfriend (not 
on the scene) as the suspect.   

• 2/24 - TCF Officer observed a heavily intoxicated female who had fallen near 
Manchester and Sarah.  Her friends were located and she was placed into their 
custody.   

• 2/25 - TCF Officers conducted a pedestrian check of a suspicious person at 4206 
Chouteau.  Investigation revealed the subject to be extremely intoxicated and trying to 
find his hotel.  TCF escorted him the the Home2Suites without incident. 



Arrests 

• (0) Arrests during this period. 

FIR’s 

• (2) FIRS was conducted of panhandler during this period. 

Parking Tags 

• (10) Parking Tags were written during this time period and (0) vehicles towed. 

TCF Concerns & Observations  

• Increased complaints from TCF Officers concerning overly intoxicated individuals and 
auto accidents in the Grove.  TCF will be making efforts to address both of these 
concerns over the next few months. 

• TCF is going to focus on addressing the illegal parking issue on Friday and Saturday 
nights.   

• The 5-Year Crime Data shows that the overall crime in the FPSE/Grove Neighborhood 
continues to decrease.  In 2016, crime in FPSE was at it’s lowest level in the last 5 
years.  The 5-Year Average is 335, and in 2016 the neighborhood had 297 total crimes.   

• YTD, the overall crime in the Grove is down 47%.  These numbers continue to be 
remarkable and demonstrate the effectiveness of collaborative strategic security and 
development efforts,  Everyone involved in this neighborhood should be extremely 
proud of the transformation that has taken place.  We still have some issues, we 
always will, but don’t let isolated incidents take away from the remarkable 
achievements we have made.  TCF is proud to be part of this, and thank you for 
trusting in us.  

Best Regards, 

Charles R. Betts, Jr.  
Owner  
The City’s Finest, LLC 
(314) 458-9297 



�)&�����
�

�!!�"!
�855)17��66)76
�,)'.-1+�!%9-1+6
 )/-%1')��
�� ������
�3)5%7-1+����
	� �	�
�����
!%/)6�%1(�#6)�"%:��	���� �������
!3)'-%/��66)660)176������� ������	

"27%/��,)'.-1+�!%9-1+6 ��
������

�7,)5��855)17��66)76
�8)�72��520�!3)'-%/��9)176 �����
�5)3%-(��:3)16)6 �����

"27%/��7,)5��855)17��66)76 �����

"27%/��855)17��66)76 ������	


�-:)(��66)76
�''808/%7)(��0257��17%1+-&/)��6 �
	����
�17%1+-&/)��66)76 �����	���

"27%/��-:)(��66)76 ���������

"�"����!!�"! ������	���

�������"��!�����#�"$
�-%&-/-7-)6
�855)17��-%&-/-7-)6
�''28176��%;%&/)
�''28176��%;%&/) ��	�	��	

"27%/��''28176��%;%&/) ��	�	��	

�7,)5��855)17��-%&-/-7-)6
#1)%51)(��)*)55)(� )9)18) �
�����

"27%/��7,)5��855)17��-%&-/-7-)6 �
�����

"27%/��855)17��-%&-/-7-)6 �	��	���


"27%/��-%&-/-7-)6 �	��	���


�48-7;
 )7%-1)(��%51-1+6 ������	�
�
�)7��1'20) ������

"27%/��48-7; �����
����

"�"����������"��!�����#�"$ ������	���

",)��529)��20081-7;��03529)0)17��-675-'7
�%/%1')�!,))7

�6�2*��)&58%5;������	
�



�;3��������-*��� �;3��������-*��� ���0)5/- ���0)5/-

!8,15)8>��5+64-	�=7-59-
�5+64-
")8215/��6:�#-<-5;- 	��
���� �������� ��

���� 
��	�
!:0-8�%>7-9�6.��5+64- 	��� ��	��� ������� �����

#-+-17:9
�
���$7-+1)3��99-994-5:9 ����
���� ���� ����
���� ������
�
���$7-+1)3��99-994-5:9 ������� ��������� ������
� �����
�
���$7-+1)3��99-994-5:9 
����� 	�
�
�� �������� ��	�
�
��$7-+1)3��99-994-5:9 ���� �����	 ������	 �������
�
���$7-+1)3��99-994-5:9 ���� �	���� ��	���� �������
�
���$7-+1)3��99-994-5:9 ���� 	�� �	�� �������
�������$)3-9�)5,�&9-�%)= ����
���	
 �������	 ��������� �����
�65):1659 ��������� ��������� ���� ����

�5:-8-9:��)8515/9 	��� ����
� ��
���
 ��	�	�

%6:)3�#-+-17:9 �	��
���
 �
����
�	� �
���
��
 �����

%6:)3��5+64- �
����
��
 �
�����
� �������� ���	�

�8699�"86.1: �
����
��
 �
�����
� �������� ���	�

�=7-59-
�,,1:165)3�")8215/��50)5+-4-5:9
�,41519:8):165 ���� ��	� ���	� �������
";*31+�")8215/��)5)/-4-5: �������� ���
���� 
���� �����
";*31+�")82���6:��1::-8��65:863 ������� �������� ������ ����

%6:)3��,,1:165)3�")8215/��50)5+-4-5:9 �������� 
���	� ����
 ����

�,41519:8):1<-�$;7768:
�,41519:8):165 ����	� ��
�	��� �	��
	��� ���	�
�-5-8)3��1)*131:>��59;8)5+- 
�	�
��
 ���� 
�	�
��
 ������
�)52��--9�)5,��0)8/-9 	���� ����� ���� �	��	�
�;,1:�$-8<1+-9 �������� 
��
���� �
���� 	�	�
�-/)3�$-8<1+-9 �������� ���� �������� ������
�19+-33)5-6;9 �
��� �
��� ���� ����
�!�$)3-9�%)=�#-768:9 ��
��� �
��� ����� ������
!..1+-�$;7731-9 ����	 �	��� ������	 ����	�
"69:)/- ����� ����� ����� �����

%6:)3��,41519:8):1<-�$;7768: �	������ �����
��
 �������
� �
���

";*31+�$-8<1+-9
�,41519:8):165 ���� ����
��� �����
��� �������
�65:8)+:��)*68 ���� ���	��
 ����	��
 �������
�1::-8��65:863 �
�����

 �������	
 �������� �����
"3)5:-8	�)5,9+)715/�'):8	�5:5+- ���
��	
 ������
 �����
� ������

%0-��86<-��644;51:>��4786<-4-5:��19:81+:
"86.1:����699�"8-<�(-)8��647)81965

�;3>��
���:086;/0��-*8;)8>��
��

")/-��



�;3��������-*��� �;3��������-*��� ���0)5/- ���0)5/-

'--,��*):-4-5: ������ ���� ������ ������

%6:)3�";*31+�$-8<1+-9 ��	���� ��������
 ����	��
 ������

�)82-:15/���$7-+1)3��<-5:9
�,41519:8):165 ���� ������� �������� �������
�,<-8:1915/ ��	�
��� �������� 	�
����� ����
�
"86.-99165)3�$-8<1+-9 ��
����� ���� ��
����� ������
'-*91:-����-91/5�$-8<1+-9 �������� 
������ �	������� ����	�
$7-+1)3��<-5:9 
������� �������� �������� �����

%6:)3��)82-:15/���$7-+1)3��<-5:9 �	���
��� ���

���� �������� �����

";*31+��4786<-4-5:9
�,41519:8):165 ���� ����
� �����
� �������
�631,)>��-+68):1659 ������ ���
���	 
�	�� �
���
�86<-��5:8>��)82-8��3-+:81+1:> ���	���� �������� �	�	� ����
�86<-��5:8>��)82-8��59;8)5+- �����
 ��	�	��� ����	���
 �	���
�86<-��5:8>��)82-8�#-7)189 ����	��� ���� ����	��� ������
!:0-8�";*31+��4786<-4-5:9 	������� ������� ���� �����
%8)90��)59����12-�#)+29 ���� ���
���� ����
���� �������

%6:)3�";*31+��4786<-4-5:9 �������� �������� ��
���
 �
��

$-+;81:>���";*31+�$).-:>
�,41519:8):165 ���� ��	
�� ���	
�� �������
�'�� $� ���
����� ���� ���
����� ������
%0;89,)>�$-+;81:>�"):8639 ������
 ���	
��� ��
������
 �	
���
�81,)>�$-+;81:>�"):8639 �����
��� ��������� ���
��� ���	�
$):;8,)>�$-+;81:>�"):8639 ����
��
� �	�
���
 �������
 ��
$;5,)>�$-+;81:>�"):8639 ������
� �������
 ��������
 ������
!:0-8�$-+;81:>�"):8639 ������� ���� ������� ������
$:��1/0:15/��4786<-4-5:��3-+ �����
� ����� �����
 �����

%6:)3�$-+;81:>���";*31+�$).-:> ����
�	��� ����

���� �������
� �	���

%6:)3��=7-59- ����
��
 ��	������� 	
������ �����

 -:�!8,15)8>��5+64- �������� ������ �	��
���� �
����

!:0-8��5+64-	�=7-59-
!:0-8��=7-59- ��������� ���
����� 
����� ��
�

 -:�!:0-8��5+64- ���������� ����
����� �
����� ���
�

 -:��5+64- �����
 �����
��� �������
� ������

%0-��86<-��644;51:>��4786<-4-5:��19:81+:
"86.1:����699�"8-<�(-)8��647)81965

�;3>��
���:086;/0��-*8;)8>��
��

")/-��



�$!�	�����

������
�2//$,1��00$10

�'$")(,&�� 3(,&0
�-++$/"$��/-3$�$01����	� �	��
��
�

�-1 *��'$")(,&�� 3(,&0 �	��
��
�

�-1 *��2//$,1��00$10 �	��
��
�

������������ ���
����

��������������������
�.2(14

�$1 (,$#�� /,(,&0 ����	����
�$1��,"-+$ 	�������

�-1 *��.2(14 �	��
��
�

�������������������������� ���
����

�/-3$�$01
� * ,"$��'$$1

�0�-%��$!/2 /4�	���	���



�$!�
���	�

������
�300$,2��11$21

�'$")(,&�� 4(,&1
�-++$0"$��,#(�-.������ �
�����		

�-2 *��'$")(,&�� 4(,&1 �
�����		

�-2 *��300$,2��11$21 �
�����		

������������ 	��
�
���

��������������������
�/3(25

�$2 (,$#�� 0,(,&1 �
�
�����
�$2��,"-+$ ������
�
	

�-2 *��/3(25 �
�����		

�������������������������� 	��
�
���

�,#(�-.
� * ,"$��'$$2

�1�-%��$!03 05�
���
�	�



�"��	�����

������
�0--"*/��.."/.

�%" '&*$���1&*$.
��������� ��������

�+/�(��%" '&*$���1&*$. ��������

�+/�(��0--"*/��.."/. ��������

������������ 
��
����

��������������������
�,0&/2

�*-"./-& /"!��"/��.."/. ��������
�"/��* +)" ����	�

�+/�(��,0&/2 ��������

�������������������������� 
��
����

�+-(!���'"!��&'"��&!"
��(�* "��%""/

�.�+#��"�-0�-2�	���	���



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE GROVE COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2010-12 WHICH AMENDED RESOLUTION NO. 2009-01 
WHICH ESTABLISHED A MARKETING COMMITTEE 

 Whereas Article VII of the By-Laws provides, in pertinent part, that, “The Board may from time 
to time establish committees and confer upon them such powers as it deems expedient for the conduct of 
the District’s business;” 

 Whereas Resolution 2009-01 establishing a Marketing Committee was adopted on January 12th, 
2009; whereas Resolution 2010-12 amending said resolution was adopted on January 12th, 2009; 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors for the Grove Community 
Improvement District, that Resolution 2010-12 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

1.  Marketing Committee: The Marketing Committee shall consist of nine (9) members, with at least two 
(2) Directors, to be appointed by the Chairman of the Board at each Annual Meeting in May or as soon 
thereafter as practical. Committee members shall serve until their successors have been duly appointed. 
The Board Chairman shall also appoint one of the said nine (9) members to act as Committee Chair. 

In coordination with the Finance Committee, the Marketing Committee shall prepare the draft Annual 
Marketing Budget for the District including, but not limited to, marketing materials, for the consideration 
of the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee will submit its recommendations for the marketing 
appropriations to the Board of Directors with the rest on its proposed Annual Budget. 

The Marketing Committee shall also handle such other matters as may be assigned by the Board; and will 
report monthly to the Board on its activities. 

2. Actions of Committee in Lieu of Meeting. Any action which is required to be or may be taken at a 
meeting of the committee may be taken without a meeting in consents in writing, setting forth the action 
also taken, are signed by all members of the committee. The consents shall have the same force and effect 
as a unanimous vote of the committee at a meeting duly held and may be stated as such in any certificate 
or document filed pursuant to the provisions of Missouri law. The consents shall be filled with the 
minutes of the meetings of the committee. 

3. Committee Reports. The committee shall report all of its decisions and actions to the Board of 
Directors at the next meeting of the Board thereafter occurring and shall at all times be subject to the 
general supervision and control of the Board of Directors. 

Adopted this 13th Day of March, 2017   ATTEST; 

 

_____________________________   _________________________________ 

Kelly Kenter, Chairman    Pete Rothschild, Secretary 


